
 
 
 
 
 

 
June 22, 2021 

 
AMENDMENT THREE (3) 

 
RFP-012-C-2021 (P) – Qualified Firms for A/E Design Services for 
Gallows Bay Drainage Improvements - Phase 1 – HMPG Project #4340-
0045, St. Croix, USVI 
 
 
INSERT:                 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

 
 

Question: Drawings of the proposed Project VI-753(1) are missing.  
 
Answer: See appendix L 
  
Question: The Description of Work (RFP first page) refers to a technical feasibility study, what 
should that study include? 
 
Answer: The study should include a detailed description how the overall mitigation project will 
be implemented. Identify the type of equipment that will be used. Also, explain how the 
selected mitigation will be implemented.  
 
Question: What part of the RFP do we should be referring to for the Proposal Package contents 
and format? Section J or Appendix A? 
  
Answer: Proposal content and format should follow Appendix A. Appendix J outlines the 
conceptual scope.  
 
Question: Is the technical feasibility study a formal deliverable? Can you define the technical 
feasibility study requirement and clarify the specific tasks to be priced? Where within the 
Appendix B cost schedule should this be included? 
  
Answer: The intent of the project is to determine the technical feasibility of the proposed 
mitigation alternative and prepare an engineered design. Each design submittal (30, 60, 90, 
Final) shall include a narrative summary to include a detailed description how the overall 
mitigation project will be implemented. Identify the type of equipment that will be used. Also, 
explain how the selected mitigation will be implemented. 

 



Question: Can GVI clarify that the Appendix B deliverable schedule used for the cost proposal 
(which includes 3 items that are not plans and specifications) contains the specific tasks to be 
performed for this scope? Please also confirm that scope of services for Construction Oversight 
and Construction Administration during construction are not included in this Phase 1 scope of 
services for the contract (being funded by the FEMA Grant). 
  
Answer: Payments shall be made in accordance with the schedule provided in appendix B. All 
tasks are required as listed in Appendix B and described in the RFP. 
  
Question: Examples were provided for when the remaining 10% of the lump sum fee will be 
paid/released for Preliminary, 60% and Final Plans. Please advise when the remaining 10% of 
Items 1-3 will be reviewed and paid. Please also confirm that the remaining 10% is paid within 
30 days of each deliverable as the text referenced seems to conflict earlier statements. 
  
Answer: 90% for each item will be paid when all tasks are completed, and deliverables are 
submitted. The remaining 10% for the Survey will be paid after Survey is reviewed and all 
comments are addressed. The remaining 10% for the Geotechnical report will be paid after the 
Geotechnical report is reviewed and all comments are addressed. 90% for the environmental / 
permitting item will be paid when all required reports and applications are completed and 
submitted. The remaining 10% will be paid when all comments are addressed and final CZM 
hearing is concluded. 
  
Question: What type/level of estimate is required at each submittal phase? 
  
Answer: The level of detail in the estimate shall correspond to the level of detail associated with 
the plan submittal. 
  
Question: Will CAD files be made available for proposed project VI-753(1)? 
  
Answer: The provided survey is for reference only. The consultant shall be responsible to verify 
the provided survey. CAD drawings are currently unavailable. CAD files may be made available 
prior to commencement. 
  
Question: Respondent understands time sheets would be required for payment for T&M task 
orders. Please confirm documented timesheets are not required for payment for labor hours on 
FFP Task Orders and only milestone dates are required from the contractor for intermediate 
payments on the fixed price tasks identified. Please also provide the GVI process for reviewing 
and approving contractor and subcontractor invoices under the firm fixed prime [lump sum] 
contract. 
  
Answer: invoices shall include a summary of work performed along with a manhour summary. 
Review and approval of invoices may take up to 30 days. Payment will be made within 30 days 
of invoice approval. 
  
Question: Is it your intention for this period to include all survey, geotechnical, environmental, 
engineering, and permitting within the initial 180 days? How are the two, 180-day performance 
periods to be addressed by the contractors proposing schedules? 
  



Answer: Final plans shall be submitted within the 180-day period. Final review by FEMA may 
take up to 4 months. It is expected that the consultant shall respond to final comments and 
questions from FEMA and DPW. It is likely that the final approval of plans and the completion of 
the permitting process will occur beyond the initial 180 days. 
  
Question: Please confirm that the bid documents referenced in VIII refers to only the final plans, 
specifications, and the estimate. Does the contractor need to include fees for bid support 
services? 
  
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Is there a specific MWBE dollar or percentage goal required?  
 
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Can GVI please provide the estimated award date for this RFP? Based on that award 
date, we can estimate a projected start date as required by the form.  
 
Answer: The estimated start date is approximately 3-6 months after the receipt of proposals.  
 
Question: Articles of Incorporation are required for corporations as a separate line item than the 
Certificate of Good Standing. We typically provide a Certificate of Good Standing in lieu of 
Articles of Incorporation. May we provide the Certificate of Good Standing to meet both 
requirements? 
 
Answer: No. Both Articles of Incorporation, and Certificate of Good Standing are required. 
  
Question: RFP states to indicate the number and value of active projects now being handled by 
your firm.  Is this intended to be all active projects within the company? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Requiring a notarized reference letter places undue burden on several of our other 
clients to do COVID-19 impacts and that fact that most of our clients are working remote. 
Because of this, obtaining a notarization on the reference letter is not something that they can 
easily obtain from their new “normal” remote course of business. Can this requirement for the 
reference to be notarized be waived? 
 
Answer: No, please note that notaries are still notarizing documents using advanced technology. 
  
Question: Please confirm if the Business License must be part of the proposal submittal, or if it 
may be submitted within 10 business days after [contract] award? 
 
Answer: A valid Business License must be submitted as part of the proposal. A valid Virgin 
Islands Business License is required to conduct activity covered by the contract being pursued 
once awarded. 



Question: The proposal package checklist lists some items that are not shown as requirements 
in Section J. Contents of Proposal. This includes items such as xix. Insurance Requirements.  Are 
these items required within the proposal or not? 
 
Answer: Proof of Commercial General Liability Insurance with the Government of the Virgin 
Islands as Certificate Holder, and Proof of Worker’s Compensation Coverage/ Government 
Insurance Coverage are required to enter into CONTRACT with the Government of the Virgin 
Islands. These documents are only required IF awarded and not necessarily during proposal 
submittal. 
 
Question: We respectfully request a change to the verbiage of this provision to the below: 
 
“Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Government from and against any 
and all loss, damage, liability, claims, demands, detriments, costs, charges and expenses 
(including reasonable attorney’s fees) and causes of action of whatsoever character which 
Government may incur, sustain or be subjected to, arising out of or in any way connected to 
the proportional extent caused by services to be performed by Contractor under this Contract 
and arising from any cause, except the sole negligence of Government.” 
 
Answer: Please note that the clause is non-negotiable, see “Section L. ACCEPTANCE OF 
CONTRACT TEMPLATE AND OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS” of the RFP 
package.          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

   All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

   A copy of this amendment must be returned with your bid. 


